
From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: FW: ETKO - Turkey Audit
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 1:30:00 PM

Hi Lars,
I added the settlement agreement from April 2016 to the appeals section of the special instructions,
and still waiting to hear form C&E on complaints. Fysa.
Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Tucker, Jennifer - AMS 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Subject: RE: ETKO - Turkey Audit
Hi – I assume that Lars knows about the existing settlement agreement that NOP has with ETKO – if
so, then I don’t have anything additional.
Happy new year!
Thanks - 
Jenny

From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 6:14 PM
To: Tucker, Jennifer - AMS <Jennifer.Tucker@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: ETKO - Turkey Audit
Hello Jenny,
Lars is conducting a Compliance audit on ETKO-Turkey in February of 2017. Are there any appeals or
cases that you would like the auditor to investigate or gather information on during the audit? Or
are there any issues they should be aware of while conducting the audit?

Thanks so much!

Rebecca

Rebecca Claypool
Accreditation Manager
USDA National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20250
(202) 350-5706
Get USDA Organic Insider updates!



From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: FW: ETKO - Turkey audit
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:44:57 PM

Hi Lars,
Great training today.
Here is a forwarded email from C&E. I haven’t heard back from them to update the Special
Instructions, but everything else was already updated. I hope this helps.
Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Atkins, Patricia - AMS 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Wilburn, Tammie - AMS 
Cc: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Subject: FW: ETKO - Turkey audit
Hi Tammie – Kay would like your input on the upcoming ETKO-Turkey audit.

From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 6:13 PM
To: Atkins, Patricia - AMS <Patricia.Atkins@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: ETKO - Turkey audit
Hello Trish,
Lars is conducting a Compliance audit on ETKO-Turkey in February of 2017. Are there any issues or
cases that C&E would like the auditor to investigate or gather information on during the audit? Or
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



From: ma@etko.org
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: FW: NOP Witness Audit Engagement Ltr and Cost Esti - October 2016 in Ukraine
Date: Sunday, September 18, 2016 7:24:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

3188 VIP FILE.zip
3214 BELAGRO FILE.zip
3141 EKOLIUM FILE.zip

Dear Lars
I hope you received this email related to operators. If you are asking any other information or
documents please let me know.
Best regards,
Mustafa Akyuz
From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 2:31 AM
To: 'Crail, Lars - AMS'
Cc: 'fa@etko.org'
Subject: RE: NOP Witness Audit Engagement Ltr and Cost Esti - October 2016 in Ukraine
Dear Lars
You can find atatched operators files.
Best regards
Mustafa
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 9:17 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: fa@etko.org; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS; AMS - AIAinbox; AMS - QAD AuditService
Subject: NOP Witness Audit Engagement Ltr and Cost Esti - October 2016 in Ukraine
Dear Mustafa,
Attached is an audit engagement letter and cost estimate for the proposed witness audit in October.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,
Lars Crail
Lead Auditor
USDA National Organic Program
Room 2649-So. (Stop 0268)
1400 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20250-0268
202-205-5536 Direct

 Mobile
www.ams.usda.gov/nop
USDA

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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APPLICATION PACKAGE REVIEW FORM 
BAŞVURU PAKETİ DEĞERLENDİRME FORMU 

Organik - Organic 

BELGE NO GP 02 F 01 

TARİH 20.05.2015 

REV. NO 05 

SAYFA 2 / 2 

 

Hazırlayan: KYS Sorumlusu Onaylayan: Genel Müdür 

Detaylı ve genel haritalar 

Processor Agreements. İşletmecilerle yapılan anlaşma   NA 

Processing facility plan and Process Flowcharts.  
İşletme yerleşim planı ve ürün işleme akış şemaları 

  NA 

Processing aids list (if any) Yardımcı ürün işleme maddeleri (geçerli ise)   NA 

List of ingredients (for cases with processing) Kullanılan ingredientler (var ise)   NA 

GMO Declarations (if any) Genetik modifikasyondan temizdir belgesi (geçerli ise)   NA 

Propagation material approvals 
Üretim materyali onaylanmalı 

  NA 

Retroactive recognition of former farming system procedure is completed 
correctly? 
Geçiş süreci kısaltmasıyla ilgili prosedürler tamamlanmışmı? TI 33 F 01 

  NA 

Certified inputs (if any) such as fertilizers, pest management materials etc.  
Sertifikalı girdi maddleri. (Gübre, ilaç vs gibi) 

  NA 

Total Yes/No 
Toplam Evet /Hayır 

4 -  

Comments: Yorumlar 
BELAGRO deals with marketing of organic products only. They buy organic material from certified producers, 
processors and export it.  
 
No questions for OCP-Processing as client deals with only trading activities. The questions in OCP –Process 
report were answered appropriately. 
 
 
 

Assigned inspector 
Atanan Denetmen* 
 

 

All related documents are present in the application package therefore inspection 
can be planned. Denetim için gerekli bütün araçlar başvuru paketinde mevcuttur o 
nedenle denetim planlanabilir. 

Majority is provided OK 

ETKO is able to do certification for the applied scope and has resources to realize it. 
Applicant’s documents are kept in clients file. Başvuru yapılan konuda ETKO’nun 
yetkisi veya yeterliliği mevcut olup başvuru Kabul Edilmiştir. Başvuru belgeleri 
müşteri dosyasında saklanır. 

Yes,  

ETKO is not able to accept this application because of the accreditation scope does 
not cover it or has not enough resources to realize this audit. Başvuru yapılan 
konuda ETKO’nun yetkisi veya yeterliliği mevcut olmadığından başvuru Kabul 
edilemez ve başvuru sahibine yazı ile bildirilir. 

NA 

*ETKO Assign an approved auditor to realize this inspection work. ETKO Söz konusu başvuru ile ilgili olarak 
yetkilendirilmiş ve nitelendirilmesi tamamlanmış denetmen atar. 
*Information letter related to refusal of the application must be attached to this form and kept in the file of 
Application Refusal File.  Başvurunun reddine ait yazıyı bu forma ekleyip Reddedilen Başvurular dosyasına 
ekleyiniz. 
*Reviewer of this application pack and/or Auditor declares that the application package related to this operator 
is complete and inspection could be realized. Atanan denetmen başvuru paketinin tam olduğunu ve denetimin 
yapılabileceğini beyan eder.  

(b) (6), (b) (7)



































































 
 

APPLICATION PACKAGE REVIEW FORM 
BAŞVURU PAKETİ DEĞERLENDİRME FORMU 

Organik - Organic 

BELGE NO GP 02 F 01 

TARİH 20.05.2015 

REV. NO 05 

SAYFA 2 / 2 

 

Hazırlayan: KYS Sorumlusu Onaylayan: Genel Müdür 

Processor Agreements. İşletmecilerle yapılan anlaşma   X 

Processing facility plan and Process Flowcharts.  
İşletme yerleşim planı ve ürün işleme akış şemaları 

  X 

Processing aids list (if any) Yardımcı ürün işleme maddeleri (geçerli ise)   X 

List of ingredients (for cases with processing) Kullanılan ingredientler (var ise)   X 

GMO Declarations (if any) Genetik modifikasyondan temizdir belgesi (geçerli ise)   X 

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

7  16 

Comments: Yorumlar 
 

This is the third year of inspection with Ekolium, they are dealing with only trade activities with 
organic products.  
 
Following documents were not provided with the application package 

• Signed new season’s contract (The old contract is still valid) – (Contract signed) 

• Mass balance table for bought and sold products – (provided during the inspection) 
 
OCP processing,  

• A5.1 Quality Manual to be prepared 

• A5.3, A13.3  Complaint procedure missing 

• A8.1, B1.5 Labels sent to ETKO and to be approved before use,  

• B1.7 Separate file for organic transactions should be done 

• B4.1 GMO handling must be part of Quality Manual 
 

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

YES 

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
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Inspector Comments 
 

 

     

products certified products from 

certified sources 
A1.2 205.201(a)(1

) 

IACB 5.3 

Production process diagram is present for each 

product (You need to provide a flow chart showing 

how the product moves in your plant including major 

equipment)? 

PLEASE ATTACH PROCESS DIAGRAM FOR EACH 

PRODUCT 

- “ 

A1.3 IACB 5.3 A brief description of each process must be given?   

PLEASE ATTACH THE DOCUMENTS (PROCEDURES) 

SHOWING FULL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROCESS OF: 

LABELLING, PACKAGING, STORING, 

TRANSPORTATION PROCESS AND OTHER PROCESS 

IN THE FACILITY.    

- “ 

A1.4 205.201 

(a)(1) 
A brief description of production practices and 

procedures including the estimated frequency and 

volume of these production runs are present? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN BRIEFLY PRODUCTION PRACTICES, 

FREQUENCY AND VOLUME 

- “ 

A1.5 205.201 

(a)(2) Accurate Product Specifications were prepared and 

present for all complex products seeking 

certification?  

PLEASE ATTACH PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

We trade only 

singleingredient 

products. Specification 

for contract always 

provided by Clients. 

Ekolium using local 

Ukrainian regulation 

for product 

specification, 

specifications will be 

given by the buyer 
A1.6 205.201 

(a)(3) 

889-Article 

63 

IACB 5.3 

A brief description of your quality monitoring 

practices is prepared? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU MONITOR 

ORGANIC PRODUCTION PRACTICES TO VERIFY THE 

ORGANIC PLAN IS EFFECTIVELY IMPLEMENTED 

I’m personally 13 years 

in organic production 

business and all 

monitoring is done by 

myself based on my 

experience 

Ekolium owns by 

Alexey Kachkovsky who 

has since many years’ 

experience in organic 

agriculture assigned for 

different organic 

development projects. 

He deals himself with 

quality matters.  
A1.7 205.201 

(a)(4) 

889-Article 

66 

IACB 10.1 

Do you have available for review by the inspector, an 

audit trail of documents that tracks product by 

identity and volume from receiving through 

distribution?  

PLEASE LIST WHICH DOCUMENTS YOU KEEP FOR 

AUDIT TRAIL 

We didn’t start with our 

own trade yet 

No marketing took 

place yet, as they are 

planning to start with 

2015 crop later in the 

beginning 2016.  

A1.8 205.201 

(a)(5) 

889-Article 

26 

IACB 7.2 

A brief description of your management practices 

used to protect the organic commodities from 

potential co-mingling and contamination is present? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU AVOID CO-

MINGLING AND CONTAMINATION 

We are not planning 

bulk deliveries. Always 

products will be packed 

in  

and  

/     

Products are all 

certified from the 

origin,  

 

 

 therefore the 

products are packed 

and sealed already in 

the origin where 

Ekolium buys the 

products, such 

 factory.  
A1.9 889/08 

Article 31.1 

IACB 7.5.2 

The operator shall check the closing of the packaging 

or container where it is required and the presence of 

the indications. The operator shall crosscheck the 

information on the label with the information on the 

accompanying documents. The result of these 

verifications shall be explicitly mentioned in the 

documentary accounts.  

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU CHECK THE 

PACKAGE AND THE ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS 

We normally nominate 

 

(surveyor) for such 

procedures. 

Surveyor body is 

contracted for the 

shipments and 

containers, checking 

and reporting to 

Ekolium.  

Ekolium will label the 

containers accordingly 

and the documents to 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)(b) (4)
(b) (4)














































